
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy, 

Hong Wang 
Monday, November 03, 2014 3:43 PM 
Dorothy Menasco 
Rosanne Gervasi 
FW: DN 140205-WS (Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.091 and proposed amendment 
of Rule 25-30.440) 

Would you please take care of this? 

Thanks! 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 3:02 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: DN 140205-WS (Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.091 and proposed amendment of Rule 25-30.440) 

Hong, can you please move the following documents from the 2014 undocketed tile to Docket No. 
140205-WS? 

Document No. 

05233-14 
05276-14 
05830-14 
05908-14 
05918-14 
comments from 

05935-14 
10/7/14 from 

Thanks much, 
Rosanne 

Filing Date 

9/17/14 
9/19/14 
10/14/14 
10/17/14 
10/17/14 

10/20/14 

Document Description 

FAR notice of development of rulemaking 
Notice of staff rule development workshop 
Transcript of 10/7/14 rule development workshop 
OPC's post-workshop comments 
Memo dated 10/17/14 \Vitb attached post-workshop 

Martin Friedman 
Memo dated 10/20/14 with attached comments dated 

Troy Rendell 
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